
TO: 

Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

555 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573)886-4392 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
March 06, 2025 DATE: 

RE: Amendment #2 to Contract C000888 from cooperative contract 
CTI 70457009 for NASPO Cloud Solutions purchase of Magnet Forensics 
AXIOM license from Carahsoft Technology Corporation for the Boone 
County Sheriffs Office 

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract C000888 awarded from 
cooperative contract for NASPO Cloud Solutions for the purchase of the Magnet Forensics 
AXIOM software licenses from Carahsoft Technology Corporation for the Boone County 
Sheriffs Office for the 2025-2026 period. The original contract was established December 
10, 2024 through Commission Order 601-2024. 

Payment will reference this coding: 

• 1253 - General Fund Sheriff Grants/70100 - Software Subscriptions: $4,504.50. 

/lp 

c: Contract File 




